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Susie Fox

From: Don Gabel
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 11:55 AM
To: Susie Fox
Cc: Bill Young
Subject: Parks replacement vehicles

Hi Suzie, 
 
Below are the vehicles we plan on replacing for Parks.  
 
 
4271 – 2005 Chevy pickup 101,060 miles, maintenance and repair cost $12,286 and 40.10 points 
               No major repairs over the past couple of years 
 
4276 – 2005 Chevy pickup 91,925 miles, maintenance and repair cost $21,765 and 38.1 points 
               No major repairs over the past couple of years 
 
4278 – 2005 Chevy pickup 97,777 miles, maintenance and repair cost $15,777 and 38.7 points 
               No major repairs over the past couple of years 
 
4315 – 2007 Chevy pickup 107,782 miles, maintenance and repair cost $20,561 and 39.7 points 
               No major repairs over the past couple of years 
 
Thank you, 
 
Don Gabel  
  
Vehicle Maintenance  
Fleet Maintenance Supervisor  
Phone: 928-855-3978 ext. 4871  
gabeld@lhcaz.gov 
 

 
 


